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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2008 12:11 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted XAdministrative__Parties_ Consumer
Date and Time: 8/12/2008 12:10:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. 2892-08
Docket Number: 080213 DISTRIBUTION:

Fileaname / Path: 080213.0R.072908.kef.doc

Please issue the above-referenced FINAL ORDER today in Docket No. 080213-WU.

| Faxed .
o wed L Highlads
| emailed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080213

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAISIFI'ER
NAMF CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Rose Law Firm (08) mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com No

Printed on 812/2008 at 1:43:56 PM




All Open Dockets

Tuesday, Aug 12, 2008 01:44 PM



STATE OF FLORIDA
2 FUE SEin OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
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KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

JHublic Serfice Commizsion

April 15,2008

ADMINISTRATIVE
Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, Florida 32779

Re: Docket No. 080213-WS
Dear Mr. Friedman:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Certificate 636-W to extend
water service area in Highlands County by Silver Lake Utilities, Inc., which was filed in this office on
April 11, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

Luad

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.(80213-WS Date Docketed: 04/11/2008 Title: Application for amendment of Certificate 636-W to extend water
service area in Highlands County by Silver Lake Utilities,

Inc.
Company: Silver Lake Utilities, Inc.
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